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The Ann Beard House is a frame two and one-half story ell shaped 
Carpenter Gothic residence. The house was built in 1893 and is a 
typical example of the popular vernacular Carpenter Gothic build­
ing in Frederick County during that period. 

The Ann Beard House has been owned by only three owners since the 
Carpenter Gothic house was built. 

1893 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Ann Beard House is a frame two and one-half story ell shaped 
Carpenter Gothic residence which faces east from the west side of 
Feagaville Lane in Feagaville. The house was built in 1893 and is a 
typical example of the popular vernacular Carpenter Gothic building in 
Frederick County during that period. 

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, a four panel 
door with arched upper panels and wood and eight light storm door and 
narrow three light transom and two side lights, is located in the second 
bay. Occupying the first and third bays are original double hung 2/2 
windows with round molding. Identical windows occupy each bay in the 
second level and are flanked by louvered shutters. A small Gothic 
window is located in the center gable. 

A very decorative flat tin roofed porch supported by four full turned 
columns and two half columns extends across the facade of the building 
on the first level. A dentiled frieze with spindle decoration, scrolled 
and sunburst brackets with sawtooth trim and dropped pendants extends 
between the columns on all sides. The porch is supported by a brick 
foundation with latticework. 

A lacy pierced bargeboard with dropped center pendant decorates the 
f rant gable. 

The main block of the building is two bays deep. A two story original 
frame addition three bays wide extends to the rear of the building. A 
two story open porch with square wood columns extends along the south 
side of the addition. The rear part of the first floor porch has been 
enclosed to accommodate a bathroom. 

The entire house is built on a low random stone foundation and is 
covered with asbestos siding over German siding. It is covered by a 
standing seam tin cross gable roof with plain boxed cornice. 

Two original interior brick chimneys extend from the south and west 
gable ends. A new exterior brick chimney rises from the north gable 
end of the building. 

A one story frame smokehouse with large shouldered random stone and 
brick exterior chimney is located northwest of the house. The building 
has been covered with asbestos over its original German siding. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Ann Beard House has been owned by only three owners since the 
Carpenter Gothic house was built in 1893. 

The property on which the house was built was purchased from John and 
Charlotte Renn on August 1, 1893 by Ann R. Beard, widow of Harland J. 
Beard.l It is believed by the next owner of the property, Ethel Renn, 
that Mrs. Beard had the house built by a Culler at this time. 

In 1945 Ethel and Eugene Renn purchased the home owning it until 1976 
when it was purchased by the current owner.2 

The building is of a very typical building style but retains its porch 
and bargeboard trim as well as a smokehouse. 

!Frederick County Land Records, Liber JLJ 5; Folio 206. 

2Ibid., Liber 449; Folio 469. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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